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REF ID:A67633

Sarials

D, Mervin J, Kelly
Frosident
Bal), Telephone Laboratories, Inc,
L&3 West Strgut
Rew York 1, New York
Dear Dr, x‘lhi

Thank you very muoh for your courteous raply to my lettor
of 23 Dacember 1952, At the iimo of {is writing we bad ountem-
plated having the first meeting of the Board on 26 January 1953.
This dabe has, however, proved to be unsultable and the meating
has now baen set for L5 February, I thought it advisabls %o
notify you of this change so that I, Bown, who im to handle
this matter foxr you, will not feel under too much presgsure for
ixmadiats action,

EBlncorely,

RALPH J, CANINE
Major Genaral, US Amy
Diveator

ces  AG

c/s

GONS

M/R: We requested Dr. Kelly, BIL (Ser. 3220, dtd 23 Dec 52) to
designate some one in the field of communication theory, general
electronics, transistor development, or allied fields to serve

on the NSASAB. DIr. Kelly's reply (R.S. L9), dtd 31 Des 52, states
he has put the matter in the hanis of Dr. Ralph Bown, VP in Charge

of Research, to select & man. W.F.Friedman/CONS/60493/12 Jan 53

Epprovedior Release by NSA on 06-30-2014 pursuant to £.0_13520




